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My desr Mr, Holmes:

Qur first car of materisl is through
aad we shell beglin unloading it ftomorrow morn-
ing. Az fsr as we can tell,everything is in
fine shape.

Would you kindly send me the dimen-
sions of the bases for Xl Castillo and the Palace
et Uxmsl. I should like to know if you con-
sider the height at which you have them mounted
is what you would recommend for us here.

I hope that the second car is bring-
ing the bglance of the lUentrel American materisl;
that is what I cosn now uce $t0 best advantage.

With sincere regards, I am as always,

Very cordislly yours,

Mr. "m. H. Holmes,
Hetionsl Huseum,
Washington, B.C.
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